CURRICULUM VITAE

YOUQIN HUANG

Associate Vice Provost for Faculty Success
Professor of Geography and Planning
University at Albany, State University of New York
Phone: 518-956-8037; Email: yhuang@albany.edu
Website; LinkedIn; Google Scholar; ResearchGate; ORCID

(Updated on September 29, 2025)

Table of Contents

- A. Education and Professional Development
- B. Employment
 - A1. Current Active Roles
 - A2. Administrative Experience
 - A3. Academic Experience
- C. Honors and Awards
- D. Research
 - D1. Research Interests
 - D2. Funding
 - D3. Publications
 - D3a. Books/Edited Volumes
 - D3b. Peer-reviewed Journal Articles
 - D3c. Book Chapters
 - D3d. Other Publications
 - D4. Presentations
 - D4a. Keynote Speeches and Invited Presentations
 - D4b. Conference Presentations
- E. Teaching
 - E1. Courses Taught
 - E2. Advising and Mentoring
- F. Services
 - F1. University Services
 - F2. Professional Services
 - F3. Community Services
- G. Media Interviews
- H. Professional Affiliations

CURRICULUM VITAE

YOUQIN HUANG

A. EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Ph.D.	Geography, University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA), 2001
M.A.	Geography, University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA), 1997

M.A. Institute of Population Research, Peking University, China, 1993-1995 (no degree)

B.S. Economic Geography, Peking University, China, 1992

Foundations in Leading Change in Higher Education, SUNY, 2025

Department Chair Academy, State University of New York (SUNY), 2025

SUNY Asian American, Native Hawaiian, Pacific Islander (AANHPI) Leadership Institute, State University of New York, 01/2025 – 10/2025

Provost's Leadership Academy, UAlbany, 08/2022 – 05/2023

Team Based Learning Academy, Institute for Teaching, Learning and Academic Leadership (ITLAL), 2013

Instructional Leadership Academy on Discipline Driven Design, ITLAL, 2012.

Instructional Leadership Academy on Courses with a Writing Focus. ITLAL, 2011

B. EMPLOYMENT

B1. Current and Active Roles

Associate Vice Provost for Faculty Success, Academic Affairs, UAlbany Full Professor, Department of Geography, Planning, and Sustainability, UAlbany Co-Director, Urban China Research Network

B2. Administrative Experience

Associate Vice Provost for Faculty Success, 04/01/2024 – present (full-time), UAlbany Chair, Department of Geography and Planning, 01/2023 – 03/2024, UAlbany Founder and President, *UAlbany Asian Coalition of Professionals*, 2021, 2023–2024 Executive Director, *Confucius Institute*, 08/2016 – 12/2021, UAlbany Program Director, Geography Undergraduate Program, 2006 – 2023, UAlbany

B3. Academic Experience

Professor Department of Geography and Planning, 2018 – present, UAlbany

Associate Professor Department of Geography and Planning, 2007 – 2018, UAlbany

Assistant Professor Department of Geography and Planning, 2001 – 2007, UAlbany

Department of East Asian Studies, 2001 – present, UAlbany

Research Associate Center for the Elimination of Minority Health Disparities (CEMHD), 2020 – present, UAlbany

Research Associate Center for Social and Demographic Analysis, 2001 – present, UAlbany

Research Associate Lewis Mumford Center for Comparative Urban and Regional Research, 2001 – present, UAlbany

Visiting Professor Positions:

Hong Kong Baptist University, Department of Geography, 01/2024 – 03/2024

Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, Survey and Research Center for China Household Finance, Chengdu, China, summer of 2017 – 2019

Renmin University, School of Economics, Beijing, China, summer of 2015, 2016

Peking University, Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policy (PKU-Lincoln Center), Beijing, China, 01/2009 – 05/2009

Central University of Finance and Economics, Department of Urban and Real Estate Management, Beijing, China, 2009 – 2011

C. HONORS AND AWARDS

Top 0.5% of Scholars Worldwide, ScholarGPS, 2025

Chancellor's Awards for Excellence in Scholarship & Creative Activities, State University of New York (SUNY) System, 2024

President's Excellence Award in Research and Creative Activities, UAlbany, 2023

Top 2% Most Highly Cited Scientist - Career Long Impact Award (1960-2023) (based on Scopus data), by Stanford University and Elsevier, 2023

Top 2% Most Highly Cited Scientist in 2020, 2021 2022, 2023, 2024 (based on Scopus data), by Stanford University and Elsevier

Lincoln Institute China Program International Fellowship, Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, 2021-2022

"Extraordinary Support to Chinese Community" by Chinese Community Center of Capital District of New York, 2021

"One of the Best-Selling Regional Geography eBooks of All Time", by BookAuthority (for co-authored book *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*, Roman & Littlefield Publishers). 2021

- "President's Award for Exemplary Public Engagement" by University at Albany, 2020
- "Outstanding Service Award" by the American Association of Geographers (AAG) China Geography Specialty Group (CGSG), 2019
- "Outstanding Service Award" by the Chinese Community Center of the Capital District of New York, 2019
- **Top eleven most productive author in urban China studies (1990-2010),** listed in: Lily Kong and Junxi Qian, 2019, Knowledge circulation in urban geography/urban studies, 1990–2010: Testing the discourse of Anglo-American hegemony through publication and citation patterns, *Urban Studies* 56(1), 44-80.
- Huang and Clark (2002) is **one of the top 20 most cited articles by urban China articles during 1990-2010**, according to Lily Kong and Junxi Qian, 2019, Knowledge circulation in urban geography/urban studies, 1990–2010: Testing the discourse of Anglo-American hegemony through publication and citation patterns, *Urban Studies* 56(1), 44-80.
- "Friendship Links Award", by US-China Peoples Friendship Association, Northeast New York (Albany) Chapter, 2013
- "Outstanding Academic Title", by CHOICE (for co-authored book *The Emergence of a New Urban China: Insiders' Perspectives*), 2012
- Excellent Research Award in Human Geography, by UCLA, 2001
- **Best Student Paper Award**, by Population Specialty Group of the Association of American Geographers (AAG), 2000, 2001
- Graduate Fieldwork Fellowship, International Studies and Overseas Programs, UCLA, 1999
- Chancellor's Dissertation Year Fellowship, UCLA, 2000-2001
- **Best Student Paper Award**, by China Specialty Group of Association of American Geographers, 1998
- Non-resident Tuition Fellowship and University Fellowship, UCLA, 1995-1999
- Award for Academic Excellence, Peking University, P. R. China, 1990-1992

D. Research

D1. Research Interests

Understanding how demographic shifts, socioeconomic transformations, and public policies shape the lives of individuals and communities, especially marginalized populations, by focusing on three interrelated areas: **Housing, Migration**, and **Health and Wellbeing**

- Homeownership, housing affordability, low-income housing, housing policy, housing inequality, residential segregation, housing inclusion and exclusion
- Migration, migrant families, migrant housing, gender, migrant inclusion and exclusion
- Health disparity, subjective wellbeing, social and spatial determinants of health
- China

D2. Funding

External Funding

- Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, "Fiscal Decentralization and the Strategic Embedding of Land-Centered Urbanization: Three Decades under the Tax-Sharing System", 2025-2026. Role: Co-PI (PI: Fangxin Yi). \$32,000
- Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, "Moving towards an Inclusionary Housing Policy? Migrants' Access to Housing Subsidies in Urban China". 2021-2022. Role: Principal Investigator. \$35,000
- Chinese International Education Foundation, "Confucius Institute for China's Culture and the Economy". 2020. Role: Principal Investigator. \$195,540
- Confucius Institute Headquarter of China, "Confucius Institute for China's Culture and the Economy". 2019. Role: Principal Investigator. \$178,420
- Hong Kong Research Grant Council (RGC), "Access to Housing and Entrepreneurship in Urban China: A study of Beijing, Hangzhou and Chongqing metropolises". 2017-2019. Role: Co-PI (PI: Zhiyong Hu), HK\$728,016.
- National Social Science Fund of China (NSSFC), "The Impact of Population Aging and Population Policy Change on Real Estate in China" (16BRK023), 2016-2018. Role: Co-PI (PI" Chengdong Yi). \$32,000 (200,000 Yuan).
- Confucius Institute Headquarter of China, "Confucius Institute for China's Culture and the Economy". 2018. Role: Principal Investigator. \$202,490
- Confucius Institute Headquarter of China, "Confucius Institute for China's Culture and the Economy". 2017. Role: Principal Investigator. \$185,406.
- National Institutes of Health (NIH), Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD), R03 Grant, "The Impact of Migration on Children", Grant number: R03HD074671. 08/01/2013- 05/31/2016. Role: Principal Investigator. \$145,520.
- Peking University Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policies (PLC), "An Evaluation of the Pei Tao Jian She policy in Beijing", 2016-2017. Role: Co-PI. (PI: Chengdong Yi). \$10,000 (65,000 Yuan).
- Peking University-Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policies (PLC), Research Fellowship, "Evaluation of Public Housing Policy in Beijing (1998-2010), 2010-2011. Role: Co-PI (PI: Chengdong Yi). \$12,308 (80,000 Yuan).
- Peking University-Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policies (PLC), Research Fellowship, "Housing Migrants in Chinese Cities: Current Status and Policy Design", 2010-2011. Role: Principal Investigator. \$9,000 (60,000 Yuan).
- Ministry of Education of China, "Second Home in Chinese Cities: Dynamics, Impact and Policy" (09YJC790276). 2009-2010. Role: Co-PI (PI: Chengdong Yi). \$7,400 (50,000 yuan)
- Peking University-Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policies (PLC), Visiting Research Fellowship, 2009-2010. Role: Pl. \$18,000 (120,000 Yuan).
- Peking University-Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policies, Faculty Research Award, "Second Home in Chinese Cities: Dynamics, Impact and Policy", 2009-2010. Role: Co-PI (PI: Chengdong Yi). \$11,000 (70,000 Yuan).

- United University Professions (UUP), Dr. Nuala McGann Drescher Award, "Gated Communities in China". 2005. Role: Principal Investigator. \$8,150.
- National Science Foundation (NSF) & American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS), Women's International Science Collaboration Program Awards, "From Work-unit Compounds to Gated Communities: Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Urban China", 2003-2004. Role: Pl. \$5,000.
- United University Professions, Individual Development Awards, 2002, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2011, 2014, 2016

Internal Funding

- UAlbany President's COVID-19 and Minority Health Disparities Seed Funding Program, "Mobility and Spatial Health Disparities in the COVID19 Pandemic in New York Metropolitan Area", 2021. Role: PI. \$7,600.
- Center for Technology in Government, Social Determinants of Health: Differential Impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic in New York State. "Public Transit Network, the Lockdown, and Spatial and Social Disparities in COVID-19 Pandemic in New York City", 2020. Role: PI. \$5,720.
- Faculty Research Award, Category B, "Inclusionary Housing in Chinese Cities: Achievements and Challenges", 2015-2017. Role: PI. \$4,000.
- Center for Social and Demographic Analysis (CSDA), "The Impact of Migration on Children in China". 2012. Role: PI. \$5,108.
- Faculty Research Development Award, Category A. "The Impact of Migration on Children in Transitional China". 2012-2014. Role: Pl. \$9,486.
- Faculty Research Development Award, Category B, "Resettlement and Displacement in Southern Jiangsu, China", 2007. Role: Pl. \$2,500.
- Faculty Small Grant, Urban China Research Network (UCRN), "Homeownership in China", 2004-2005. Role: Pl. \$10,000
- Junior Faculty Research Award, Center for Social and Demographic Analysis (CSDA), "Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Beijing", 2004-2005. Role: PI. \$10,000.
- Faculty Research Award Program, Category B, "Housing Inequality in Transitional Beijing, China", 2004-2005. Role: Pl. \$4,000.
- Faculty Research Award Program, A "From Work Unit Compounds to Gated Communities: Changing Residential Patterns in Transitional Urban China", 2002-2003. Role: Pl. \$9,432.
- College of Arts and Sciences Conference Travel Award, various years.
- Departmental conference travel support, various years
- Union of University Professionals (UUP) Individual Development Award, various years

D3. Publications

(Google Scholar: 6,800+ citations, h-index: 36, h10 index: 56)

D3a. Books and Edited Volumes (* for senior author; ** for student co-author)

- 1. Chen, J., Cui, C., **Huang, Y.,** and Liu, Z., 2025. *Handbook of Housing in China*, Edward Elgar Publishing. In progress.
- 2. **Huang, Y.**, Zhu, J., and Wang, X., 2025. *Inclusive Housing Policy in Asia-Pacific: New Challenges and Opportunities*, special issue for *International Journal of Housing Policy*. In progress.
- 3. Veeck, G.*, Pannell, C., Shen, X. and **Huang**, Y. 2021. *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*. 4th edition. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers. 411 pages.
 - Translated into Russian by Kirill Batygin, published by Academic Studies Press, June 2024. 728 pages
- 4. **Huang**, **Y.***, He, S. and Gan, L. 2021. Guest Editor, Special Issue on "A Decent Home for All: Homeownership and Housing Divide in China" in *Cities: The International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning*, Vol. 108.
- 5. **Huang**, **Y**.*, He, S. and Gan, L., 2021, Guest Editor, Special Issue on "Unpacking the Chinese Dream of Homeownership" in *Journal of Housing and the Built Environment*, 36(1).
- 6. **Huang, Y.** eds., 2020. *Chinese Cities in the 21st Century*, New York: Palgrave Macmillan/Spring Nature.
- 7. Liang, Z.*, Messner, S., **Huang, Y.** and Chen, C. ed., 2016. *Confronting the Challenges of Urbanization in China: Insights from Social Science Perspectives*, New York: Routledge. 240 pages
- 8. Veeck, G.*, Pannell, C., **Huang, Y.** and Bao, S., 2016. *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers. 403 pages
 - "One of the Best-Selling Regional Geography eBooks of All Time", by BookAuthority, https://bookauthority.org/books/best-selling-regional-geography-ebooks
- 9. **Huang, Y.*** and Li, S.M. eds., 2014. *Housing inequality in Chinese cities*. Routledge. 252 pages
- 10. Liang, Z., Messner, S., Chen, C. and **Huang, Y.,** ed., 2012. *The Emergence of New Urban China: Insiders' Perspectives*. New York: Lexington Books. 228 pages
 - Selected by CHOICE as "Outstanding Academic Title" in 2012.
- 11. Veeck, G.*, Pannell, C.W., Smith, C.J. and **Huang, Y**., 2006. *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers. 400 pages
 - The Second Edition with major revision was published in 2011.
- 12. Li, S. and **Huang**, Y. Guest Editor, Theme Issue on "Urban Housing in China", *Housing Studies*, 21(5), 2006.

D3b. Articles in Peer-reviewed Journals (* for senior author; ** for student co-author)

- 1. Li, Y. and **Huang, Y.***. The Role of Internet Use in Internal Migration: Evidence from China, revised and resubmitted
- 2. Li, Y. and **Huang, Y.***, 2025. Beyond Family Connections: The Sibling Effect in Internal Migration in the 21st Century China, *Population, Space and Place*, **DOI**: 10.1002/psp.70123
- 3. Han, S., Hartert, T., Zhang, J., Su, W., Wu, P. **Huang, Y.,** ... and Zhang, K.*, 2025. Energy Burden and Asthma Prevalence in U.S. Cities: An Emerging Socioeconomic Determinant of Health, *Science of the Total Environment*, 1000, 180371. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scitotenv.2025.180371
- 4. Han, S., Hu, M., **Huang, Y.,** Zhang, M., ... and Zhang, K.*, 2025. Energy Burden and Chronic Kidney Disease: A National Study in the United States, *Environment and Health*, June 13. https://doi.org/10.1021/envhealth.4c00272
- 5. Han, S., Hu, M., Gao, X., **Huang, Y.,** Guo, F., Shen, G., Wang, D., Lin, S. and Zhang, K., 2024. Energy burden and mental health: A national study in the United States. *The Science of the Total Environment*, p.176796. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scitotenv.2024.176796
- Cao, Y.**, Yi, D., Huang, Y.*, Zhu, Y. 2024. Mismatches between the Supply and Demand of Public Rental Housing in Chinese Cities. Sustainability. 16(19):8358. https://doi.org/10.3390/su16198358
- 7. **Huang, Y.***, Li, Y.**, Li, R. and Zhang, K., 2024. The Privilege of Working from Home and Health Disparities during the COVID-19 Pandemic in Major U.S. Cities, *Health and Place*, 86: 103183. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.healthplace.2024.103183
- 8. **Huang, Y**.*, Li, Y.**, and Clark, W.A.V., 2024. Family Connections and Subjective Wellbeing in Transitional China, *Journal of Happiness Studies*, 25, 33. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10902-024-00744-9.
- 9. **Huang, Y.*,** Yi, D. and Clark, W.A.V., 2023. Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China: A Multi-level Multi-dimensional Perspective on Urban-rural Disparities. *Applied Geography*. 159, Oct. 103071. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apgeog.2023.103071.
- 10. Li, Y.**, **Huang, Y.*,** Li, R. and Zhang, K., 2023. Historical Redlining and Park Use during the COVID-19 Pandemic in Three U.S. Cities: Evidence from Big Mobility Data, *Journal of Exposure Science and Environmental Epidemiology*, published online on June 24. https://doi.org/10.1038/s41370-023-00569-3
- 11. Cui, C., Yu, S.** and **Huang, Y**.*, 2023. His House, Her House? Gender inequality and Homeownership among Married Couples in Urban China, *Cities: The International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning*.134: 104187. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cities.2022.104187
- Li, R. and Huang, Y.*, 2022. COVID-19 Pandemic and Minority Health Disparities in New York City: A Spatial and Temporal Perspective, *Environment and Planning B: Urban Analytics and City Science*, published online in Sept., https://doi.org/10.1177/23998083221126525
- 13. **Huang, Y.***, and Li, R. 2022. The Lockdown, Mobility, and Spatial Health Disparities in COVID-19 Pandemic: A Case Study of New York City, *Cities: The International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning.* Vol. 122, March, 103549. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cities.2021.103549

- 14. **Huang, Y.***, Li, Y.** and Clark, W.A.V., 2022. Families in Transition: Living Arrangements and Intergenerational Support in 21st Century China. *Transactions in Planning and Urban Research*. 1 (1-2): 115-134. https://doi.org/10.1177/27541223221096767.
- 15. **Huang, Y.***, and Ren, J., 2022. Moving towards an Inclusive Housing Policy? -- Migrants' Access to Subsidized Housing in Urban China. *Housing Policy Debate*. 32 (4-5), page 579-606. https://doi.org/10.1080/10511482.2021.1996430
- 16. Xia, Y., **Huang, Y.***, and Li, J.**, 2021. Urban Low-income Residents' Employment Changes and Dynamics after Displacement in Nanjing, China (Nanjing shi dishouru jumin beipo banqianhou de jiuye biandong ji yingxiang yinsu), *Scientia Geographica Sinica* (Dili Kexue), 41(6): pp. 1050-1060 (夏永久, 黄友琴 & 李洁. 2021.南京城市低收入居民被迫搬迁后的就业变动及影响因素. *地理科学*(06),1050-1060. doi:10.13249/j.cnki.sgs.2021.06.014.). http://geoscien.neigae.ac.cn/CN/10.13249/j.cnki.sgs.2021.06.014
- 17. **Huang, Y**.*, He, S., and Gan, L., 2021. Introduction to Special Issue: Unpacking the Chinese Dream of Homeownership, *International Journal of Housing and Built Environment*. 36(1), 1-7. http://doi.org/10.1007/s10901-021-09827-y
- 18. Yi, C., Ren, J.**, **Huang, Y.*** and Wu, S., 2021. Multiple Home Ownership during Market Transition in China: Longitudinal Analysis of Institutional Factors, *Housing Studies*, 37(9): 1711-1733. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673037.2020.1867079
- 19. **Huang, Y**.*, He, S., and Gan, L., 2021. Homeownership and Housing Divide in China: Introduction to SI, *Cities: The International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning.* Vol. 108, January 2021, 102967. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cities.2020.102967
- 20. Wang, Y.*, Ren, J.**, Yi, C. **Huang, Y.** and Ma, X., 2021. The Temporal Change of Housing Inequality in Urban China, *Housing Studies*, 36(4): 544-566. Published first online on July 16, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673037.2020.1788711
- 21. Clark, W.A.V., **Huang, Y.***, and Yi, D., 2021. Can Millennials Access Homeownership in Urban China? *Journal of Housing and Built Environment*, online first on May 14, 2019. 36 (1), 69-87. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10901-019-09672-0.
- 22. **Huang, Y.***, Yi, D., and Clark, W.A.V., 2021. A Homeownership Paradox: Why do Chinese Homeowners Rent the Housing They Live In? *Housing Studies*, 36 (8): 1318-1340. Published online in August 2020. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673037.2020.1793916
- Huang, Y.*, Yi, D. and Clark, W.A.V., 2020. Multiple Home Ownership in Chinese Cities: An Institutional and Cultural Perspective, *Cities: The International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning*. Vol. 97, Feb. 102518. Published online first in Nov. 2019. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cities.2019.102518
- 24. Wang, Y.*, Li, Y.**, **Huang, Y.**, Yi, C., and Ren, J.**, 2020. Housing Wealth Inequality in China: An Urban-Rural Comparison. *Cities: The International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning.* Vol. 96. Jan. 102428. Published online first in 2019. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cities.2019.102428
- 25. Cui, C.*, **Huang, Y.**, and Wang, F., 2020. A Relay Race: Intergenerational Transmission of Housing Inequality in Urban China, *Housing Studies*. 35(6):1088-1109. Published online first on August 7th, 2019. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673037.2019.1648771
- 26. Clark, W.A.V.*, Yi, D. and Huang, Y., 2019. Subjective Wellbeing in China's Changing Society, *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America (PNAS)*. Vol. 116, No. 34: 16799-16804. First published online on August 1. 2019. https://doi.org/10.1073/pnas.1902926116

- 27. Chen, Z, **Huang, Y.***, and Huang, X., 2019. Public Support for Inclusionary Housing in Urban China, *The International Journal of Housing Policy*, published online first on March 22, 2019, Vol. 19 No. 4: 457-482. https://doi.org/10.1080/19491247.2018.1560543.
- 28. Yi, C.*, **Huang, Y.,** and Li, Y., 2019. Inclusive Housing Policy: Theoretical Understanding and International Evaluation, *China Real Estate*, 33: 42-49. 易成栋, 黄友琴 & 李玉瑶, 2019. 包容性住房政策: 理论思辨与国际评估. *中国房地产* (33),42-49. doi:10.13562/j.china.real.estate.2019.33.008. https://shorturl.at/yX0h4
- 29. **Huang, Y.***, Liang, Z., Song, Q.**, and Tao, R. 2018. Family Arrangement and Children's Education among Migrants: A Case Study of China, *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research,* First published online in July 2018. Vol. 44 No. 3: 484-504 (in print May 2020). https://doi.org/10.1111/1468-2427.12649
- 30. Yi, C.*, Ding, Z. and **Huang**, Y. 2017. Residential Intention and Satisfaction of the Elderly in Urban China, *Beijing Planning Review*, 176 (5): 27-31. (易成栋, 丁志宏 & 黄友琴. 2017.中国城市老年人居住意愿及生活满意度——2000 年、2006 和 2010 年中国城乡老年人口追踪调查数据分析. *北京规划建设*(05),27-31). DOI:CNKI:SUN:GHJS.0.2017-05-006. https://shorturl.at/qOCh5
- 31. Liu, L.**, **Huang**, **Y**.*, and Zhang, W., 2017. Residential Segregation and Perceptions of Social Integration in Shanghai, China, *Urban Studies*, 55(7): 1484-1503. https://doi.org/10.1177/0042098016689012
 - Chosen as *Editor's Featured Articles* in 2022, https://www.urbanstudiesonline.com/editors-featured-articles/
- 32. Yi, C.*, Ding, Z. and **Huang**, Y., 2017. The Dynamic Changes and Spatial Differentiations in Seniors' Housing Conditions in Chinese Cities a Panel Study based on 2000, 2006 and 2010 Survey of Seniors in China. *Urban Development Studies*, 23(12):117- 123 (in Chinese, 易成栋, 丁志宏 & 黄友琴. 2017.中国城市老年人居住环境的动态变化及空间差异——基于中国城乡老年人口追踪调查数据的分析. *城市发展研究* (12),134-140. doi:CNKI:SUN:CSFY.0.2016-12-018.). https://shorturl.at/W5Rsr
- 33. **Huang, Y.***, Song, Q.**, Tao, R. and Liang, Z., 2016. Migration, Family Arrangement and Children's Health in China, *Child Development*. First published online in Dec. 2016, in print in March/April 2018. Vol. 89, No. 2: e74-e90. https://doi.org/10.1111/cdev.12699. PMID: 27982411
- 34. **Huang, Y.,*** and Tao, R. 2015. Housing Migrants in Chinese Cities: Current Status and Policy Design, *Environment and Planning C: Government and Policy*. Vol. 33, No. 3: 640-660 (Advance online publication in 2014, https://doi.org/10.1068/c12120)
- 35. **Huang, Y.*,** and Yi, C., 2015. "Invisible Migrant Enclaves in Chinese Cities: Underground Living in Beijing, China", *Urban Studies*, 52(15): 2948-2973. Published online first in December 2014. https://doi.org/10.1177/0042098014564535
- 36. Liu, J., Wen, J., **Huang**, Y., Shi, M., Meng, Q., Ding, J. and Xu, H., 2015. Human Settlement and Regional Development in the Context of Climate Change: A Spatial Analysis of Low Elevation Coastal Zones in China, *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, 20(4): 527-546 (published online first on Sept.17, 2013). https://doi.org/10.1007/s11027-013-9506-7
- 37. Yi, C. and **Huang**, **Y.***, 2014. Housing Consumption and Housing Inequality in Chinese Cities during the First Decade of the 21st Century. *Housing Studies*, 29 (2):1-22. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673037.2014.851179

- 38. Yi, C.*, Gao, B.**, and **Huang**, Y., 2014. The Spatial Pattern and Dynamics of Population with Separated Registration and Residence in Large Cities: An Empirical Analysis Using the 6th Census Data of Beijing (Da chengshi renhu fenli renkou de kongjian fenbu jiqi yingxiang yinsu), *Chinese Journal of Population Science* (zhongguo renkou kexue), Vol. 1: 28-38 (in Chines, 易成栋, 高菠阳 & 黄友琴.2014.北京市人户分离人口的空间分布及其影响因素分析. 中国人口科学, (01),33-43+126-127. doi:CNKI:SUN:ZKRK.0.2014-01-005). https://bit.ly/3C9kCln
- 39. **Huang, Y.**, 2012. Low-income Housing in Chinese Cities: Policies and Practices, *The China Quarterly*, 212: 941-964. (a flagship journal on China studies published by Cambridge University Press). https://doi.org/10.1017/S0305741012001270
- 40. Yi, C. and **Huang**, **Y**., 2011. Second Home Policies in Europe and United States and the Implication for China. *China Real Estate*, 1: 74-80 (in Chinese, 易成栋 & 黄友琴.(2011).欧美国家第二住宅政策及其对中国的启示. *中国房地产*(02),74-80. doi:10.13562/j.china.real.estate.2011.02.007). https://shorturl.at/L7e2h
- 41. Yi, C.* and **Huang**, **Y**., 2011. Additional Residence Away from Home: An Empirical Analysis of the Spatial Relationship of Multiple Residences in Beijing, *Economic Geography*, 31(3):396-403 (in Chinese, 易成栋 & 黄友琴. 2011. 家外有宅:北京市家庭多套住宅的空间关系研究. *经济地理* (03),396-403. doi:10.15957/j.cnki.jjdl.2011.03.008. https://shorturl.at/lJh8a.
- 42. **Huang, Y.*** and Yi, C. 2011. Second Home Ownership in Transitional Urban China, *Housing Studies*, 26(3):1-25. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673037.2011.542100
- 43. **Huang, Y.*** and Yi, C., 2010. Consumption and Tenure Choice of Multiple Homes in Transitional Urban China. *International Journal of Housing Policy*, 10(2): 105-131. https://doi.org/10.1080/14616718.2010.480852
- 44. Yi, C.* and **Huang**, **Y.**, 2010. An Empirical Analysis of the Spatial Pattern of Multiple Homes in Chinese Cities, *Economic Geography*. 30 (4): 585-591 (in Chinese, 易成栋 & 黄友琴. 2010.中国城市自有多套住宅家庭的空间模式实证研究. *经济地理* 30(04),585-590+646. doi:10.15957/j.cnki.jjdl.2010.04.034.) https://shorturl.at/rS9D9.
- 45. **Huang, Y.*** and Jiang, L., 2009. Housing Inequality in Transitional Beijing, *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 33(4): 936-956. https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1468-2427.2009.00890.x
- 46. **Huang, Y.*** and Yi, C., 2009. Hukou, Mobility, and Residential Differentiation: A Case Study of Wuhan, *Urban Development Studies*. 16 (6): 36-46 (黄友琴 易成栋, 2009. 户口、迁移与居住分异——以武汉为例的实证研究. *城市发展研究*, 16(06),36-40+46) doi:CNKI:SUN:CSFY.0.2009-06-009.). https://shorturl.at/0M3e6.
- 47. **Huang, Y.**, 2006, Collectivism, Political Control and Gating in Chinese Cities. *Urban Geography*, 27(6): 507-525. https://doi.org/10.2747/0272-3638.27.6.507
- 48. **Huang, Y.*** and Deng, F., 2006. Residential Mobility in Urban China: A Longitudinal Analysis. *Housing Studies*. 21(5): 625-653. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673030600807084
- 49. Li, S.* and **Huang**, Y., 2006. Urban Housing in China: Market Transition, Housing Mobility, and Neighborhood Change. *Housing Studies*. 21(5): 613-623. https://doi.org/10.1080/02673030600807043
- 50. Clark, W.A.V.*, and **Huang**, Y., 2006. Balancing Move and Work: Women's labor Market Exits and Entries after Family Migration, *Population, Space and Place*. 12: 31-44. https://doi.org/10.1002/psp.388

- 51. **Huang, Y.**, 2004. The Road to Homeownership: A Longitudinal Analysis of Tenure Transition in Urban China (1949-1994), *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 28(4): 774-95. https://doi.org/10.1111/j.0309-1317.2004.00551.x
 - Reprinted in *Cheng Xiang Gui Hua (Urban and Rural Planning*), 2012, April: 44-57 (in Chinese).
- 52. Deng, F.* and **Huang, Y**., 2004. Uneven Land Reform and Urban Sprawl in China: The Case of Beijing. *Progress in Planning*, 61(3): 211-236. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.progress.2003.10.004
- 53. **Huang, Y.,** 2004, "Housing Markets, Government Behaviors and Housing Choice: A Case Study of Three Cities in China", *Environment and Planning A*, 36 (1): 45-68. https://doi.org/10.1068/a35158
- 54. Clark, W.A.V.* and **Huang**, **Y**., 2004. "Linking Migration and Mobility: Individual and Contextual Effects in British Housing Markets", *Regional Studies*, 38(6):617-628. https://doi.org/10.1080/003434042000240932
- 55. Clark, W.A.V.* and **Huang, Y.**, 2004, "Black and White Commuting Behavior in a Large Southern City: Evidence from Atlanta", *Geographical Analysis*, 36(1): 54-68. https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1538-4632.2004.tb01123.x
- 56. **Huang, Y.**, 2003, "A Room of One's Own: Housing Consumption and Residential Crowding in Transitional Urban China", *Environment and Planning A*, 35: 591-614. https://doi.org/10.1068/a35119
- 57. **Huang, Y.**, 2003. "Renters' Housing Behavior in Transitional Urban China". *Housing Studies*. 18(1): 103-126. https://doi.org/10.1080/0267303032000076867
- 58. Clark, W.A.V.* and **Huang, Y.,** 2003, "The Life Course and Residential Mobility in British Housing Markets", *Environment and Planning A.* 35: 323-339. https://doi.org/10.1068/a3542
- 59. Clark, W.A.V.*, **Huang, Y.** and Withers, S., 2003. "Does Commuting Distance Matter? Commuting Tolerance and Residential Change". *Regional Science and Urban Economics*, 33: 199-221. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0166-0462(02)00012-1
- 60. **Huang, Y.*** and Clark, W.A.V., 2002. "Housing Tenure Choice in Transitional Urban China: A Multilevel Analysis". *Urban Studies*, 39(1): 7-32. https://doi.org/10.1080/00420980220099041
 - Chosen to be included in *Urban Studies Virtual Special Issue, "From an emerging market to a multifaceted urban society: Urban China studies*" edited by Shenjing He and Junxi Qian, 2017.
 - One of the top 20 most cited urban China articles during 1990-2010, according to Lily Kong and Junxi Qian, 2019, Knowledge circulation in urban geography/urban studies, 1990–2010: Testing the discourse of Anglo-American hegemony through publication and citation patterns, *Urban Studies* 56(1), 44-80.
- 61. **Huang, Y.,** 2001. "Gender, hukou, and the Occupational Attainment of Female Migrants in China". *Environment and Planning A*, 33(2): 257-279. https://doi.org/10.1068/a33194
- 62. Fan, C.* and **Huang, Y.**, 1998. "Waves of Rural Brides: Female Marriage Migration in China", *Annals of the Association of American Geographers*, 88(2): 227-251. https://doi.org/10.1111/1467-8306.00092

D3c. Book Chapters

- 63. Liu, Z., **Huang, Y.** and Fang, Y., 2025. "Housing as an Engine for Urban Transformation in China: What do We Know and What it Means to Urban and Housing Studies", *Sage Handbook of Urbanization in China*, Edited by Lisa M. Hoffman, Jennifer Hubbert, Zhilin Liu. Chapter 13.
- 64. **Huang, Y.** 2021. "Cities: The Road to an Urban Revolution", in *China's Geography:* Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change. by **Veeck**, G., Pannell, C., Shen, X. and **Huang**, Y. 4th edition. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers. chapter 5.
- 65. **Huang, Y.** 2021. "Inequality: Rising Social, Economic, and Spatial Divides", in *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*. by **Veeck**, G., Pannell, C., Shen, X. and **Huang**, Y. 4th edition. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers. chapter 7.
- 66. **Huang, Y.***, and Li, R. 2021. "Stay-at-Home Order and Spatial Disparities in COVID-19 Pandemic in New York City", *Understanding and eliminating minority health disparities in a 21st-century pandemic: A White Paper Collection*. University at Albany, SUNY: Scholars Archive. https://scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu/covid mhd nys white papers/5
- 67. **Huang, Y**., 2020. "Introduction: New Urban Challenges in the 21st Century", in *Chinese Cities in the 21st Century*, edited by Youqin Huang, pp. 1-31. New York: Palgrave McMillian/Springer Nature.
- 68. **Huang, Y**.*, Song, Q.**, Tao, R., and Liang, Z., 2020. Migration, Family Arrangement and Children's Health in China, in *Chinese Cities in the 21st Century*, edited by Youqin Huang, pp. 169-197. New York: Palgrave McMillian/Springer Nature. A reprint of 2018 paper in Child Development, vol. 89, No. 2: e74-e90.
- 69. **Huang, Y**., 2017. "Farewell to Villages: Forced Urbanization in Rural China", in *China's Urbanization and Socioeconomic Impact*, edited by Zongli Tang, Springer: chapter 12, pp. 207-228
- 70. Liang, Z.*, Messner, S., **Huang, Y.,** and Chen, C., 2016. "Introduction", in *Confronting Challenges of Urbanization in China: Insights from Social Science Perspectives,* edited by Liang, Zai, Steven F. Messner, Yougin Huang, and Cheng Chen. Routledge. Pp. 1-8
- 71. Liu, L.**, **Huang, Y.***, and Zhang, W., 2016. "Housing Consumption and Stratum Identification in Shanghai, China", in *Confronting the Challenges of Urbanization in China: Insights from Social Science Perspectives*, edited by Zai Liang, Steve Messenger, Youqin Huang, and Chen Cheng. Routledge. Pp. 147-163
- 72. **Huang, Y**., 2015. Cities: The Road to an Urban Revolution, in *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*, by Gregory Veeck, Clifton W. Pannell, Youqin Huang and Shuming Bao. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers: chapter 5.
- 73. **Huang, Y**., 2015. Inequality: Rising Social, Economic, and Spatial Divides, in *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*, by Gregory Veeck, Clifton W. Pannell, Youqin Huang and Shuming Bao. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers: chapter 7.
- 74. **Huang, Y**.* and Li, S., 2014. Housing Inequality, Residential Differentiation, and Sociospatial Stratification: Chinese Cities in the Early 21st Century. in *Housing Inequality in*

- Chinese Cities, edited by Youqin Huang and Si-ming Li, London and New York: Routledge: chapter 1
- 75. **Huang, Y**.*, Yi, C., Yang, Y. and He, X., 2014. Mobility, Housing Inequality and Residential Differentiation in Transitional Urban China: A Case Study of Wuhan, in *Housing Inequality in Chinese Cities*, edited by Youqin Huang and Si-ming Li, London and New York: Routledge: chapter 3
- 76. Yi, C. and **Huang, Y**.*, 2014. Effectiveness, Efficiency and Equity An Empirical Evaluation of the Cheap Rental Housing System in Beijing, China, in *Housing Inequality in Chinese Cities*, edited by Youqin Huang and Si-ming Li, London and New York: Routledge: chapter 7
- 77. Li, J.* and **Huang, Y**., 2012. "Housing Property Rights Disputes in Urban Chinese Families: An Institutional and Sociological Perspective", in *The Emergence of New Urban China": Insiders' Perspectives*, edited by Zai, Liang, Steve F. Messner, Cheng Chen and Youqin Huang. New York: Lexington Books. Chapter 9: 163-192.
 - Reprinted in Duzhi Zhongguo Xintai (A New Analysis of Urban China), Edited by Daming Zhou, Zai Liang, and Linping Liu. Beijing, China: Social Sciences Press (in Chinese).
- 78. Liang, Z.*, Messner, S., Chen, C. and **Huang, Y.,** 2012. "Introduction." in Zai Liang, Steven F. Messner, Cheng Chen, and Youqin Huang (editors). *The Emergence of a New Urban China: Insiders' Perspectives*. Lexington Books. Pp. ix-xvi.
- 79. Ji, G.** and **Huang, Y**.*, 2012. "Mobile Phone Culture among the Information Have-less: A Case Study of Laid-off Workers in Shenyang City, China", in *The Emergence of New Urban China": Insiders' Perspectives*, edited by Zai, Liang, Steve F. Messner, Cheng Chen and Yougin Huang. New York: Lexington Books. Chapter 8: 141-162.
 - Reprinted in Duzhi Zhongguo Xintai (A New Analysis of Urban China), Edited by Daming Zhou, Zai Liang, and Linping Liu. Beijing, China: Social Sciences Press (in Chinese).
- 80. **Huang, Y.*** and Yi, C., 2011. Patterns of Second Home Ownership in Chinese Cities, in *China's Housing Reform and Outcomes*, edited by Joyce Yanyun Man. Cambridge, MA: Lincoln Institute of Land Policy (Chapter 6): 91-108.
- 81. **Huang, Y**.* and Low, S., 2008. Is Gating always Exclusive? A Comparative Study of Gated Communities in American and Chinese Cities, in *Urban China in Transition*, edited by John R. Logan. Wiley-Blackwell (Chapter 8): 182-202.
- 82. **Huang, Y**., 2007. From Work-unit Compounds to Gated Communities Housing and Residential Change in Transitional Beijing, in *Transition and Restructuring: A Multidimensional Analysis on Urban Development in China*, edited by Fulong Wu, Lunchao Ma, Jingxiang Zhang. Southeast University Press. Chapter 12, 199-215 (in Chinese)
- 83. **Huang, Y**., 2006. Urban Development in Contemporary China, in *China's Geography: Globalization and the Dynamics of Political, Economic and Social Change*, by Gregory Veeck, Clifton W. Pannell, Christopher J. Smith and Youqin Huang. Boulder, CO: Roman & Littlefield Publishers. Page 233-262 (Chapter 9).
- 84. **Huang, Y**., 2005. "From Work-unit Compounds to Gated Communities: Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Beijing" in *Restructuring the Chinese Cities: Changing Society, Economy and Space*, edited by Laurence J.C. Ma and Fulong Wu. London and New York: Routledge. Page 192-221

85. Fan, C.* and **Huang, Y**., 1999. "Female Marriage Migration in China," in *Urban Growth and Development in Asia (Volume II): Living in the Cities*, edited by Graham P. Chapman, Ashok K. Dutt and Robert W. Bradnock. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate. Page 303-328.

D3d. Other Publications

- 86. **Huang, Y.** and Ren, J., 2022. Moving towards an Inclusive Housing Policy? Migrants' Access to Subsidized Housing in Urban China, Lincoln Institute of Land Policy Working Paper WP22YH1, June. Available at https://www.lincolninst.edu/publications/working-papers/moving-towards-inclusive-housing-policy
- 87. **Huang, Y.,** 2015. "Bolstering Inclusionary Housing in Chinese Cities", Paulson Policy Memorandum, *The Paulson Institute*, an influential think-tank by Henry M. Paulson, Chicago, IL. http://www.paulsoninstitute.org/think-tank/paulson-policy-memoranda/2015/bolstering-inclusionary-housing-in-chinese-cities/
- 88. **Huang, Y**., 2015, No. 9. "Dream of Home Ownership Still Eludes Many Chinese", *Nikkei Asian Review*, Nov. 9. Available at http://asia.nikkei.com/Viewpoints/Perspectives/Dream-of-home-ownership-still-eludes-many-Chinese
- 89. **Huang, Y.,** 2013, "Lack of Affordable Housing Threatens China's Urban Dream", *The China Dialogue*, London, September 20. Available at https://www.chinadialogue.net/article/show/single/en/6365-Lack-of-affordable-housing-threatens-China-s-urban-dream
- 90. **Huang, Y.,** 2013, "China's Urban Dream Denied", *The Diplomat* magazine, May 14th. Available at http://thediplomat.com/2013/05/14/chinas-urban-dream-denied/?all=true
- 91. **Huang, Y., 2012**. Book Review of *Suburban Beijing: Housing and Consumption in Contemporary China*, by Friederike Fleischer, Minnesota University Press. *The Journal of Asian Studies*. 71(3): 766-768
- 92. **Huang, Y.,** 2000. Book Review of *China's Regions, Polity and Economy: A Study of Spatial Transformation in the Post-Reform Era*, by Li, Si-ming and Wing-shing Tang (ed.), Hong Kong: The Chinese University Press. *Annals of the Association of American Geographers*, 92(1): 154-156.

D4. Presentations

D4a. Keynote Speeches and Invited Presentations

- "Understanding Internal Migration Dynamics and Impacts in Contemporary China", Discussant, Joint Virtual Roundtable co-sponsored by International Association of China Planning, Toronto Metropolitan University Center for Immigration and Settlement, and Urban China Research Network, Zoom: April 26, 2025
- "Subjective Wellbeing in Transitional China", Social Transformations and Urban Transitions in China Symposium, School of Architecture and Planning, University at Buffalo. Buffalo, NY: March 29, 2025
- 3. "Family in Transition: Living Arrangement, Inter-generational Support, and Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China", School of Urban Planning and Design, Peking University Shenzhen Graduate School. Shenzhen, China: March 21, 2024

- 4. "Paradoxes in the Chinese Housing Market", Department of Geography and David C. Lam Institute for East-West Studies, Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong: March 14, 2024
- 5. "Family in Transition: Living Arrangement, Inter-generational Support, and Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China", Department of Urban Planning and Design, and Department of Real Estate and Construction, The University of Hong Kong, March 13, 2024.
- 6. "Family in Transition: Living Arrangement, Inter-generational Support, and Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China", Department of Social Sciences and Policy Studies, The Education University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong: March 12, 2024.
- 7. "The Privilege of Working from Home and Health Disparities in COVID-10 Pandemic in Major American Cities", Frontline Studies on Cities, Department of Public and International Affairs, City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong: March 11, 2024.
- 8. "The Lockdown, (Im)Mobility, and Health Disparities in COVID-19 Pandemic in Major American Cities", Department of Geography, The University of Hong Kong: March 8, 2024
- 9. "The Lockdown, (Im)Mobility, and Health Disparities in COVID-19 Pandemic in Major American Cities", Department of Geography and David C. Lam Institute for East-West Studies, Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong: March 7, 2024.
- 10. "Paradoxes in the Chinese Housing Market", School of International Studies, University of Technology Sydney, Australia: Feb. 28, 2024.
- 11. "Family in Transition: Living Arrangement, Inter-generational Support, and Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China", China Studies Center, University of Sydney, Australia: Feb. 26, 2024
- 12. "Chinese Cities and Urbanization over Time", Graduate Seminar on Geography of China. Department of Geography, Hong Kong Baptist University, Feb. 8, 2024
- 13. Keynote: "Family in Transition: Living Arrangement, Inter-generational Support, and Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China", Keynote Speech at the Opening Ceremony of the *First National Conference of Female Geographers in China*, organized by *Geographical Society of China*. Changsha, Hunan Province, China: July 8th, 2023.
- 14. "Moving towards an Inclusive Housing Policy in China?" Invited Speech at the 15th Anniversary Celebration of Peking University Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policies (PLC), Peking University, Online: Dec. 9, 2022
- 15. "Family in Transition: Living Arrangement, Inter-generational Support, and Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China", Harvard University Fairbank Center for Chinese Studies, MIT Sustainable Urbanization Lab, and the University of British Columbia's School of Community and Regional Planning, online: Nov. 14, 2022.
- "The Lockdown, Mobility, and Health Disparities in COVID-19 Pandemic in New York City", Center for Applied Social and Economic Research, New York University (NYU) Shanghai, online: Nov. 10, 2022
- 17. "Mobility and Spatial Health Disparities in COVID19 Pandemic in New York City", Seeing the World Through GIS: Roles of GIS in Pandemics and Communities, University at Albany, online: Nov. 17, 2021.
- 18. "Moving towards an Inclusive Housing Policy? Migrants' Access to Subsidized Housing in Urban China", Department of Geography, University at Buffalo, online: Sept. 17, 2021.

- 19. "Moving towards an Inclusive Housing Policy? Migrants' Access to Subsidized Housing in Urban China", Center for Urban Studies and Urban Planning, University of Hong Kong, Online: Feb. 27, 2021.
- 20. "Moving towards an Inclusive Housing Policy? Migrants' Access to Subsidized Housing in Urban China", The Bartlett School of Planning, University College London, Jan. 20, 2021.
- 21. Exert Panel: Urban Docu: Americaville, organized by Pakhuis De Zwijger and Center for Urban Studies at the University of Amsterdam, Netherland. Live cast and online: Dec.1, 2020. Recording available at https://dezwijger.nl/programma/docu-americaville.
- 22. Plenary Panel: "Sustainable Cities and Communities in the Post-COVID 19 Era", *World Talent Economy Forum*, YouTube: Oct. 8, 2020.
- 23. Keynote: "Chinese Women: Achievements and Challenges", International Women's Day Celebration, organized by American Association of University Women (AAUW) Adirondack Branch, the Zonta Club of Glens Falls, and the Soroptimists of the Adirondacks, Lake George, NY: Marcy 8, 2020.
- 24. "Chinese Cities over Time", National Consortium for Teaching About Asia Seminar, Clarkson University, Schenectady, NY: March 7, 2020
- 25. Keynote: "Moving towards an Inclusive Housing Policy, or Not? Migrants' Access to Housing Subsidies in Chinese Cities", *Mapping China's Urban Development*, Stuart Weitzman School of Design, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA: Feb.7, 2020.
- 26. "The Persistence of Institutional Barriers and Migrants' Housing Access in Urban China", School of Urban and Regional Science, East China Normal University, Shanghai, China: Dec 23, 2019
- 27. "The Persistence of Institutional Barriers and Migrants' Housing Access in Urban China", *The Future City Forum*, Peking University, Beijing, China: Dec 8, 2019
- 28. Keynote: "Living Arrangement and Inter-generational Support: Traditions and Changes", *The Fifth Geography and Environment Forum*, College of Urban and Environmental Studies, Peking University, Beijing, China: Dec 7, 2019
- 29. "The Ownership Paradox in Chinese Cities", School of Management Science & Engineering, Central University of Finance & Economics, Beijing, China: June 27, 2019.
- 30. "The Ownership Paradox in Chinese Cities", School of Geographic and Oceanographic Sciences, Nanjing University, Nanjing, China: June 24, 2019
- 31. "Multiple Home Ownership in Chinese Cities: An Institutional and Cultural Approach, University at Binghamton, SUNY, Binghamton, NY: Nov. 5, 2018.
- 32. "A Decent Home for All: Homeownership and Housing Inequality in Chinese Cities", Department of Urban Studies and Planning, Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), Boston, MA: Oct. 29, 2018
- 33. "Multiple Home Ownership in Chinese Cities: An Institutional and Cultural Approach", School of Economics, Lanzhou University, Lanzhou, Ningxia Province, China: Jun 26, 2018
- 34. "Multiple Home Ownership in Chinese Cities: An Institutional and Cultural Approach", Department of Urban and Real Estate Management, Central University of Finance and Economic, Beijing: July 2nd, 2018
- 35. "Chinese Cities: The Road to an Urban Revolution", Discover SWUFE, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, Chengdu: July 4, 2018.

- 36. "Housing as an Institution of Exclusion and Marginalization: Slums during Rapid Urbanization in the Global South", Siena College, Albany, NY: April 19, 2018.
- 37. "Informal Housing and Migrants' Housing Mobility in Chinese Cities", Department of Sociology and Institute for Empirical Social Science Research, Xi'an Jiaotong University, Xi'an, China: Dec. 14, 2017.
- 38. "Family Arrangement and Children's Education among Migrants: A Case Study of China", School of International Business, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, Chengdu, China: June 30th, 2017
- 39. "Affordable Housing and Social Sustainability in Chinese Cities", School of International Business, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, Chengdu, China: June 28th, 2017
- 40. "Affordable Housing and Social Sustainability in Chinese Cities", *Remaking Sustainable Urbanism: Space, Scale and Governance in the New Urban Era*, City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong: June 23-24, 2017.
- 41. Keynote: "Family Arrangement and Children's Wellbeing in China", *Urban China Research Network Conference*, Shanghai, China: June 14 -16, 2017.
- 42. "Migration, Family Arrangement, and Children's Health in China", Asian Demographic Research Institute (ADRI), Shanghai University, Shanghai, China: June 23rd, 2016.
- 43. "Migration, Family Arrangement, and Children's Wellbeing in China", Lieberthal-Rogel Center for Chinese Studies, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI: Dec. 1, 2015.
- 44. Keynote: the *Plenary Session by China Geography Specialty Group of Association of American Geographers (AAG) Annual Meeting*, Chicago, IL, April 23, 2015.
- 45. "Urbanization and Urban Development in China", *National Consortium for Teaching about Asia Seminar*, Clarkson University, Schenectady, NY: Feb. 8, 2014.
- 46. Keynote: "An Invisible Slum: the Production of an Underground City in Beijing, China", *Urban China Seminar: Neoliberalism and State Capitalism in Chinese Urban Development*, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, The Netherlands: July 9, 2013.
- 47. Keynote: "Household Registration System in China", *US-China Peoples Friendship Association*, Albany NY: Sept. 23, 2012.
- 48. Expert consultant, "Low-income Housing in Urban China: Policy and Practice", *National Development and Reform Commission (NDRC)* of China. Beijing, July 3rd, 2012.
- 49. Keynote: "Low-income Housing in Urban China: Policy and Practice", *International Conference of Urbanization: Dynamics, Problems and Institutional Responses*, East China Normal University, Shanghai, China: July 1, 2012.
- 50. "Second Homeownership in Transitional Chinese Cities", Department of Geography and Regional Science, Nanjing University, June 25, 2012.
- 51. "China: Cities after Socialism", *Joukowsky Forum*, Watson Institute of International Affair, Brown University, Feb. 28, 2012.
- 52. Keynote: "Housing Migrants in Chinese Cities: Current Status and Policy Design", *International Symposium on Urban Development and Land*, Peking University, Beijing, China: July 9-10, 2010.

- 53. "Urbanization and Urban Development in China", *National Consortium for Teaching about Asia Seminar*, Five College Center for East Asian Studies, Union Graduate College, Schenectady, NY: March 27, 2010
- 54. "Market Transition and Housing Inequality in Urban China", Department of Urban and Real Estate Management, Central University of Finance and Economics, Beijing, China: June 24, 2009
- 55. "Housing: Methods and Research", Institute of Real Estate Studies, Tsinghua University, Beijing, China: June 23, 2009.
- 56. "Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Chinese Cities", School of Geography and Remote Sensing, Beijing Normal University, Beijing, China: April 23rd, 2009
- 57. "Second Home and Tenure Choice in Urban China", Peking University-Lincoln Institute Center for Urban Development and Land Policy, Beijing, China: April 10th, 2009
- 58. "Market Transition and Urban China Research -- Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Chinese Cities", College of Urban and Environmental Studies at Peking University, Beijing, China: April 8th, 2009.
- 59. "Urbanization and Urban Development in China", National Consortium for Teaching about Asia Seminar, Union Graduate College, Schenectady, NY: April 23rd, 2008.
- 60. "Gated Communities in China", the 20th National Convention of US-China Peoples Friendship Association, Schenectady, New York, October 8, 2005.
- 61. Plenary Panel: for conference "Cities in China: The Next Generation of Urban Research Continued", Hong Kong, December 13-14, 2003.
- 62. Plenary Panel: a workshop on the 5th Census in China, Seattle, WA, August 20, 2002.

D4b. Academic Conference Presentations

- 1. "Beyound Family Connections: The Sibling Effect in Internal Migration in the 21st Century China", 2025 Harvard Urban China Conference, Department of Urban Planning and Design and Harvard-Yenching Institute, Harvard University, Cambridge, MA: May 2-3, 2025
- 2. "Family Connections and Subjective Wellbeing in 21st Century China", *Asian-Pacific Network of Housing Research (APNHR) and Australian Housing Researchers Conference (AHRC)*, Adelaide, Australia: Feb. 21, 2024.
- 3. "Mismatches in Public Rental Housing in China", Special Session on Public Housing Policy, Asian-Pacific Network of Housing Research (APNHR) and Australian Housing Researchers Conference (AHRC), Adelaide, Australia, Feb. 21, 2024.
- 4. "The Privilege of Working from Home and Health Disparities in COVID-10 Pandemic", 2023 American Association of Geographers Annual Meeting, Denver, CO: Mar. 23-27, 2023
- 5. "Subjective Wellbeing of Older Chinese Immigrants", *UAlbany Heathy Aging Initiative Symposium*, Albany, NY: Oct. 17-18, 2022
- 6. "Family Connections and Subjective Wellbeing in Transitional China", "Housing and the City: Livability, Equity and Well-being" 2022 Conference by Asia-Pacific Network of Housing Research (APNHR), July 2-3, 2022. Online

- 7. "Families in Transition: Living Arrangements and Intergenerational Support in 21st Century China", Family Demography, Population Development and Environment, 2022 Annual Meeting of Population Association of America (PAA), Atlanta, GA: April 6-9, 2022.
- 8. "Families in Transition: Living Arrangements and Intergenerational Support in 21st Century China", Contemporary Challenges in Housing, 2022 Annual Meeting of American Association of Geographers, Feb. 26, 2022. Online.
- 9. "Spatial and Temporal Disparities of COVID-19 Outcome in New York City", *International Symposium on Geospatial Approaches to Combating Covid-19*, Florence, Italy: Dec. 13, 2021 (Co-author Rui Li)
- 10. "The Persistence of Institutional Discrimination and Migrants' Housing Access in China" Research Committees Session: Housing Regimes in the East and South: National Politics and International Connections of a Global Crisis, IV ISA (International Sociological Association) Forum of Sociology, Porto Alegre, Brazil (online): February 24, 2021
- 11. "The Ownership Paradox in Chinese Cities", *The 2019 International Conference on China's Urban Development*, Peking University, Beijing, China: June 28-29, 2019
- 12. "The Persistence of Institutional Discrimination and Migrants' Housing Consumption in China", 2019 UCRN Conference: The Next Generation of Urban China Research, Nanjing University, China: June 21-22, 2019
- 13. "The Ownership Paradox in Chinese Cities", the 49th Annual Conference of the *Urban Affairs Association (UAA)*, Los Angeles, CA: April 24-27, 2019
- 14. "The Ownership Paradox in Chinese Cities", 2019 The American Association of Geographers (AAG) Annual Meeting, Washington D.C.: April 3-7, 2019
- 15. "Multiple Home Ownership in Chinese Cities", the 48th Urban Affairs Association Conference, *Shaping Justice and Sustainability within and Beyond the City's Edge:* Contestation and Collaboration in Urbanizing Regions, Toronto, Canada: April 4-7, 2018
- 16. "Family Arrangement and Children's Education among Migrants: A Case Study of China", 2017 China Urban Geography Conference: Inherence and Innovation, The Geographical Society of China, Beijing, China: July 8-10, 2017
- 17. "Informal Housing and Migrant's Housing Mobility in China", *ISA RC43: Housing and the Built Environment Conference: Unreal Estate? Rethinking Housing, Class and Identity,* Hong Kong: June 18-21, 2017.
- 18. "Informal Housing and Migrant's Housing Mobility in China", 2017 American Association of Geographers (AAG) Annual Meeting, Boston, MA: April 5-9, 2017.
- 19. "Urban Dream? Migrants' Housing Mobility in Chinese Cities", *Housing Issues in a New Epoch of Urbanization: Challenges and Opportunities, The Asia-Pacific Network for Housing Research (APNHR)* 2016 meeting, Guangzhou, China, Dec 17-19, 2016.
- 20. "Contesting Urban Space: Migrants' Housing Strategies in Chinese Cities", *Government and Planning in Transitional China*, the 10th International Association for China Planning (IACP) Annual Meeting, Beijing, China: June 30 July 3, 2016.
- 21. "Migration, Family Arrangement and Children's Health in China", *Population Association of America (PAA) 2016 Annual Meeting*, Washington D.C., March 31-April 2, 2016.

- 22. "An Invisible Slum: Basement Rental in Beijing, China", *Global Asia: Social, Cultural, and Political Spaces*, New York Conference on Asian Studies, Poughkeepsie, NY: Oct 16-17, 2015
- 23. "Can Inclusionary Housing in China Achieve Social and Spatial Inclusion?" Housing in an Unequal World", the International Sociological Association RC 43 Housing and the Built Environment conference, Chicago, IL: September 17-19, 2015
- 24. "Can Inclusionary Housing in China Achieve Social and Spatial Inclusion?" *The 11th China Urban Housing Conference*, Qingdao, China: July 23-26, 2015
- 25. "Migrants' Family Arrangement and Children's School Performance", *Association of American Geographers Annual Meeting*, Chicago, IL, April 21-25, 2015.
- 26. "Inclusionary Housing in China: Achievements and Challenges", *XVIII International Sociological Association (ISA) World Congress of Sociology*, Yokohama, Japan: July 13-19, 2014.
- 27. "An Invisible Slum: the Production of an Underground City in Beijing, China", *At Home in the Housing Market*, RC43 Conference, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, The Netherlands: July 10-12, 2013.
- 28. "An Invisible Slum: the Production of an Underground City in Beijing, China", *Urban Affairs Association (UAA) 43rd Annual Conference*, San Francisco, CA: April 4-6, 2013.
- 29. "Mobility, Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Urban China: A Case Study of Wuhan", *International Conference on Spatial and Social Transformation in Urban China*, Hong Kong: Dec. 13-14, 2012
- 30. "Farewell to Villages Land Development and Displacement in rural Jiangsu Province, China", *New York Conference on Asian Studies*, New Paltz, NY: Sept. 28-29, 2012.
- 31. "Low-income Housing in Chinese Cities: Policies and Practices", *2012 AAG Annual Meeting*, New York: Feb. 24-28, 2012.
- 32. "Housing Migrants in Chinese Cities: Current Status and Policy Design", the *2010 AAG Annual Meeting*, Washington DC: April 14-17, 2010.
- 33. "Low-income Housing in Urban China: Policies and Current Status", *Symposium on Low-income Housing in China: Current Issues and Policy Design*, Beijing, China: July 10-22, 2009
- 34. "Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Wuhan", *The Third Cross-Strait Economic Geography Symposium, Beijing: China.* June 22-24, 2009
- 35. "Multiple Homes and Tenure Choice in Transitional Urban China", *International Symposium on Housing Affordability and Market Stability*, Beijing, China: March 24-27, 2009.
- 36. "Mobility, Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Wuhan", *Workshop on China's Rapid Urbanization and Job-Housing Spatial Relationship: Empirical Evidence and Policy Implications*, Beijing, China: January 17, 2009
- 37. "The Land Development and Displacement in Rural Jiangsu Province, China", the *104th AAG Annual Meeting*, Boston, MA: April 15-19, 2008
- 38. "Housing Inequality in Transitional Beijing", *International Conference on China's Urban Transition and City Planning*, Cardiff, Wales, UK: June 29–30, 2007

- 39. "Housing Inequality in Transitional Beijing", *International Conference on Globalization and Transformation of Megacity*, Shanghai, China: June 22-23, 2007
- 40. "Housing Inequality in Transitional Beijing", the 103rd AAG Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA: April 17-21, 2007.
- 41. "Collectivism, Political Control and Gated Communities in China", the 101st *AAG Annual Meeting*, Denver, CO: April 4-9, 2005.
- 42. "Collectivism, Political Control and Gated Communities in China", *International Conference on Urban Change in the 21st Century*, Shanghai, China: June 30-July 1, 2004.
- 43. "Collectivism, Political Control and Gating in Chinese Cities", *Urban China in Transition*, Santa Monica, CA, May 1-2, 2004.
- 44. "Residential Mobility in Urban China: 1949-1994". The 100th Annual Meeting of the AAG, Philadelphia, PA, March 15-20, 2004
- 45. "From Work-unit Compounds to Gated Communities: Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Beijing", *International Conference on Globalization, the State and Urban Transformation*, Hong Kong, December 15-17, 2003
- 46. "From Work-unit Compounds to Gated Communities: Housing Inequality and Residential Segregation in Transitional Beijing", The *Middle State AAG Annual Meeting*, Albany, NY, October 31- November 1, 2003
- 47. "The Road to Home Ownership: A Longitudinal Analysis of Tenure Shift in Urban China (1949-94)", the 2003 Annual Meeting of Population Association of American, Minneapolis, MN, May 1-3, 2003
- 48. "The Road to Home Ownership: A Longitudinal Analysis of Tenure Shift in Urban China (1949-94)", the 99th Annual Meeting of the AAG, New Orleans, LA, March 5-8, 2003
- 49. "From Work-unit Compounds to Gated Communities: Changing Residential Pattern in Transitional Beijing", New York Conference on Asian Studies Annual Meeting, Saratoga Spring, NY, October 25-26, 2002.
- 50. "Linking Migration and Mobility: Individual and Contextual Effects on British Housing Market" (Clark, William A. V). 1st International Conference of Population Geography, St. Andrews, Scotland, July 19-22, 2002
- 51. "A Room of My own: Housing Consumption and Residential Crowding in Urban China", the 1st International Conference of Population Geography, St. Andrews, Scotland, July 19-22, 2002
- 52. "From Work-unit Compounds to Gated Communities: Changing Residential Pattern in Transitional Urban China", Workshop on Spatial Restructuring, Urban Planning and Politics in China, Urban China Research Network, Albany, NY, June 16, 2002.
- 53. "Housing Markets, Government Behaviors and Housing Choice: A Case Studies of Three Cities in China" Workshop on Urban Transformation and The Role of State in an Era of Globalization, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA, March 19, 2002.
- 54. "A Room of My Own: Housing Consumption and Residential Crowding in Urban China", the 98th Annual Meeting of the AAG, Los Angeles, CA, March 19-22, 2002
- 55. "Housing Tenure Choice in Transitional Urban China: A Multilevel Analysis", the 97th Annual Meeting of the AAG, New York, NY, March 2, 2001.

- 56. "Housing Tenure Choice in Transitional Urban China: A Multilevel Analysis", Housing Policy & Practice in the Asia-Pacific: Convergence & Divergence, Hong Kong, July 13 –15, 2000
- 57. "Housing Tenure Choice and Changing Residential Patterns in Urban China", the 95th Annual Meeting of the AAG, Honolulu, HI, March 26, 1999
- 58. "Housing Choice in Transitional Urban China", Economic, Social and Legal Issues in China's Transition to a Market Economy, Ventura, CA, October 29, 1999
- 59. "Occupational Attainment of Female Migrants in China", the 94th Annual Meeting of the AAG, Boston, MI, March 29, 1998
- 60. "Leaving the Hinterland: Marriage and Migration in China", the 5th Asian Urbanization Conference, London, UK, August 28, 1997
- 61. "Marriage and Female Migration in China", the 93rd Annual Meeting of the AAG, Fort Worth, Texas, April 3, 1997

E. TEACHING

E1. Courses Taught at University at Albany

GOG 160/EAC160 China: People and Place (undergraduate)
TGOG 244Y Global Population Debate (Honors College)
The City on Computer (undergraduate)
World Population (undergraduate)

GOG 350 Urban Development in Contemporary China (undergraduate) GOG 444Y/GOG 544 Population and Development (undergraduate and graduate)

GOG 452/GOG 552 The Chinese City (undergraduate and graduate)
GOG 504/PLN 502 Statistical Methods for Social Sciences (graduate)

Courses Taught in China

Urban Development in China, Renmin University, Beijing, China (Summer of 2015, 2016) Housing Policy and Urban Development, Central University of Finance and Economics, China (Fall of 2009)

E2. Advising and Mentoring

Undergraduate Student Advising

During 2006-2023, I advised about 20 - 50 students per semester as the Director of the Geography Undergraduate Program. I also advise some students majoring in Urban Studies and Planning, and Globalization Studies.

Master's Thesis and Doctoral Dissertation Committees and Examiners

(My department does not offer Ph.D. program, but I have served on doctoral committees in other programs and universities)

- Yishiqin Li, "Redeveloping Collective Land in Urban China: Transitional Institutions, Negotiation Process, and Planning Effectiveness", Department of Urban Planning and Design, University of Hong Kong, 2024. Role: Dissertation External Examiner (Supervisor: Weifeng Li),
- Chenxi Li, "The Institutionalization and Financialization of Rental Housing in China: A Spatiotemporal Fix under State Entrepreneurialism", Department of Urban Planning and Design, University of Hong Kong, 2024. Role: Dissertation External Examiner (Supervisor: Shenjing He).
- Li He, "Urbanization, Income Inequality and Environmental Emissions: Theoretical Deduction and Empirical Evidence", Department of Public Policy, City University of Hong Kong. 2023. Role: Dissertation External Examiner (Supervisor: Xiaolin Zhang).
- Mengdi Wu, "The Growth and Spatial Variation of China's Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs): Localization and Fiscal Manipulation under Soft Budget Constraints", Department of Geography, University of Hong Kong, 2023. Role: Dissertation External Examiner (Supervisor: George Lin).
- Yi Wang, "Development for Whom? Shantytown Redevelopment and Housing Affordability in Beijing", Humphrey School of Public Affairs, University of Minnesota, 2022. Role: Dissertation Committee member (Supervisor: Edward Goetz).
- Wenjie Hu. "Urbanization and Public Rental Housing in Chongqing, China: Perspectives from Rural Migrants", The Sydney School of Architecture, Design and Planning, The University of Sidney, Australia, 2020. Role: Examiner (Supervisor: Duanfang Lu)
- Li Yu, "From Policy to Everyday Life: a Multidimensional Study of Low-income Urban Housing in China", Department of Geography, University of Lethbridge, Canada, 2020. Role: External Examiner (Supervisor: Wei Xu).
- Sanqin Mao, "Residential Mobility in the Early Years of the Twenty-first Century: The Case of Guangzhou, China", Department of Geography, Hong Kong Baptist University, 2015-2017. Role: Committee Member (Supervisor: Si-ming Li).
- Xiaoye She, "From State Monopoly to Welfare Mix with Chinese Characteristics: the Political Economy of Social Policy Reform in China". Department of Political Science, Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy, University at Albany, 2013-2018. Role: Committee Member (Advisor: Cheng Chen).
- Yutian Feng, 2016, *Identifying Spatial Process of Vacant Housing in Buffalo Core Urban Area*, Department of Geography and Planning, University at Albany, SUNY. Role: Committee Member
- Man Wang, 2003, Segregation or Assimilation? A Case Study of Chinese and Korean Immigrants in New York City, Department of Geography and Planning, University at Albany, SUNY. Role: Chair

Mentoring Graduate Students, Junor Scholars, and Visiting Scholars

- I have mentored numerous Ph.D. students and junior scholars through *Urban China Research Network* and my collaborations. Some mentees are listed below:
- Lin Liu, Department of Sociology, Shanghai University, China
- Guangxu Ji, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, Sun Yat-Sen University, Guangzhou, China

- Jing Li, Department of Sociology, University at Albany, now a faculty at Zhejiang University, Hangzhou, China
- Yuyao Li, Ph.D. student, Department of Urban and Real Estate Management, Central University of Finance and Economics, Beijing, China, 2019.9-2020.9
- Jianyu Ren, Ph.D. student, Department of Urban and Real Estate Management, Central University of Finance and Economics, Beijing, China, 2018-2019
- Yongjiu Xia, Assistant Professor, Department of Urban Planning, College of Architecture and Urban Planning, Anhui Architecture University, 2018.8-2019.8
- Chengdong Yi, Professor, Department of Urban and Real Estate Management, School of Management Science and Engineering, Central University of Finance and Economics, 20016-2017
- Zhigang Chen, Associated Professor, School of Geography and Ocean Science, Nanjing University, 2013-2014
- Qingjie Meng, Associate Professor, Department of Geography, Shanghai Normal University, 2010-2011
- Linfeng Wen, Professor, Policy Research Center at Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development, China, 2009-2010
- Chengdong Yi, Associate Professor, Department of Urban and Real Estate Management, School of Management Science and Engineering, Central University of Finance and Economics, 2008-2009

F. SERVICES

F1. Services at University at Albany

Department of Geography, Planning, and Sustainability

Chair, 01/2023 - 03/2024

Director of Geography Undergraduate Program, 2006 – 2023

Executive Committee member, 2018 - 2022

Chair of Tenure Committee, 2021, 2022

Member, committee for the department self-study, 2006

Member, Faculty Search Committees: 2005, 2012-2013, 2013-2014, 2014-2015; 2017-2018

Represented the department at Graduate and Undergraduate Commencement Ceremonies, University Open House, Fall Fair, and many other functions, various years

College of Arts and Sciences (CAS) and University at Albany

Member, University Senate, 2022-2023

Member, CAS Tenure and Promotion Committee, 2022-2023

Executive Director, Confucius Institute for China's Culture and Economy, 2016 - 2021

Organizer for a monthly Speaker Series by Confucius Institute and CAS, 2016-2022

Chair, Committee on Ethics in Research and Scholarship, University Senate, 2018 - 2019

Member, University Senate, 2014 -2016

Member, President's Council on Diversity, 2011-2012

Member, Faculty Development Committee, University at Albany CAS, 2011

Member, China Working Group, University at Albany, 2005-2006

Member, Focus Group for Developing Learn Objectives for Oral Discourse Course, 2003

Member, Task Force for Spatial Analysis course development on campus, 2002-2003

Member, Steering Committee of China Semester, University at Albany CAS, 2006

Departmental liaison for the faculty-initiative major in Globalization Studies, 2005

Member, Academic Support Committee, University at Albany CAS, 2001-2003

Member, Faculty Development Committee, University at Albany CAS, 2003-2004

Member, Faculty Council, College of Arts and Sciences, University at Albany, 2002-2004 Member of Faculty Search Committees:

Center for Social and Demographic Analysis, 2012-2013

IT Common Faculty Search Committee, Department of Geography and Biology, 2005 East Asian Studies, 2003, 2004, 2005

F2. Professional Services

Professional Leadership Positions:

Co-Director (2022-), **Steering Committee Member** (2001-2022), *Urban China Research Network* (a global research network homed at UAlbany)

Vice-President (2021-2024), **Board member** (2014-2021, 2024-), *Research Committee on Housing and Built Environment of International Sociological Association*

Lifetime member, Asian American Academy of Science and Engineering, 2022-

Standing Review Board, Research Grants Council of Hong Kong, 2013 – 2027

Adviser Board, Department of Education, Clarkson University, 2016 - 2020

Advisory Board, Center for Housing and Urban-Rural Development, Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China, 2020 – present

Chair (2006-2007), Vice Chair (2005-2006), China Geography Specialty Group (CGSG) of American Association of Geographers (AAG)

Editorial Board of Academic Journals:

Housing Policy Debate, 2022 – present

Transactions in Planning and Urban Research, 2021- present

Annals of the American Association of Geographers, 2020-2023 (flagship journal in geography)

China Perspectives, 2018- present (an interdisciplinary journal in French/English)

Journal of Architectural and Planning Research, 2004 – present

Guest Editors:

International Journal of Housing Policies, 2025

Cities: The International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning, 2021

Journal of Housing and Built Environment, 2021 National Geographic, 2006-2007 Housing Studies, 2006

Conference Organizer/co-organizer:

I have (co)-organized many international conferences in both the U.S. and China over the years.

- 1. "Innovation, Inclusion, and Integration: Towards High-quality Urbanization in China", Urban China Research Network Conference, Sichuan University, Chengdu, China: June 20-22, 2025
- 2. Livable Cities for All: Re-imagining Urban China Research, Urban China Research Network (UCRN) Conference, Peking University, Beijing, China: Oct. 28-29, 2023
- 3. The Next Generation of Urban China Research 20 Year Anniversary of UCRN, Nanjing University, Nanjing, China: June 21-23, 2019
- 4. *A Decent Home for All: International Symposium on Housing in China,* Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, Chengdu, China: July 5-7, 2018.
- 5. *Urban China Studies in a New Era: 2018 Urban China Research Network Conference.* Wuhan University, Wuhan, China: June 23-25, 2018.
- 6. Rethinking Urbanization in China: 2017 Urban China Research Network Conference, Shanghai University, Shanghai, China: June 14-16, 2017
- 7. The Transformation and Impact of the Chinese Urban Economy, University at Albany, Albany, NY: April 3-4, 2017.
- 8. China's Urbanization in a New Era: 2016 Urban China Research Network Conference, Xi'an Jiaotong University, Xi'an, China: June 28 30, 2016.
- 9. *The Next Generation of Urban China Research,* Brown University, Providence RI: May 8-9, 2015
- 10. *International Conference on Contemporary Urban China Research,* University at Albany, Albany, NY: May 9-10, 2014.
- 11. International Conference on Contemporary Urban China Research: Fostering the Next Generation of Urban China Scholars, Sun Yat-sen University, Guangzhou, China, January 4-6, 2013
- 12. International Conference on China's Urban Transformation and Restructuring, Sun Yat-sen University, Guangzhou, China: December 13-14, 2013
- 13. Cities after Socialism, Brown University, Providence, RI: February 28, 2012
- 14. International Conference on Spatial & Social Transformation in Urban China, Hong Kong Baptist University, HK: December 13-14, 2012.
- 15. International Conference on Contemporary Urban Research: Social Science Perspectives from China and North America, SUNY Albany, May 6-7, 2010.
- 16. *International Conference on Contemporary Urban China Research*, Sun Yat-sen University, Guangzhou, China: January 6-8, 2009

- 17. "Chinese Cities in Transition: the Next Generation of Urban Research, Part IV", Shanghai, July 7-9, 2005
- 18. A two-day workshop on "Urban China in Transition", Santa Monica, CA: May 1-2, 2004
- 19. International conference on "Cities in China: The Next Generation of Urban Research Continued", Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong: December 13-14, 2003
- 20. International conference on "Cities in China: The Next Generation of Urban Research", University at Albany, NY: June 14-15, 2002
- 21. A one-day workshop on "Urban Studies and Demography of China", Minneapolis, MN: April 30th, 2003

Conference Sessions Organizer/co-organizer:

- Five sessions on "Housing Inequality and Affordability", XX ISA World Congress of Sociology: Resurgent Authoritarianism, RC43: Housing and the Built Environment, Melbourn, Australia: June 25-July 1, 2023
- Two sessions on "Formal and Informal Dynamics of Affordable Housing Development", *ISA RC43: Housing and the Built Environment Conference: Unreal Estate? Rethinking Housing, Class and Identity, Hong Kong: June 18-21, 2017.*
- Two sessions on "Formal and Informal Dynamics of Affordable Housing Development", AAG Annual Meeting, Boston, MA: April 5-9, 2017
- Two sessions on "Migration in China I: Housing and Living Experience in the City", and "Migration in China II: the Social and Cultural Impact". AAG Annual Meeting, Chicago, April 21-25, 2015
- Four sessions on "Housing Inequality in Chinese Cities", at the International Conference on Spatial and Social Transformation in Urban China, Hong Kong, December 13-14, 2012.
- Three sessions on "Housing, Land and Urban Transformation in China", AAG Annual Meeting, New York, Feb. 24-28, 2012.
- Two sessions on "Chinese Cities in Transition", Annual Meeting of American Association of Geographers, San Francisco, CA, April 17-21, 2007
- Two panel sessions on "Three Decades of Research on China since the 1977 Sino-American Exchange of Geographers", Annual Meeting of American Association of Geographers, San Francisco, CA, April 17-21, 2007
- Two sessions on "Housing Reform and Urban Transformation in China", the 100th Annual Meeting of American Association of Geographers, Philadelphia, PA, March 15-20, 2004
- Session on "Inequality, Race and Housing", Annual Meeting of Population Association of American April 30, 2003, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

 Session on "Social and Health Consequences of Migration in China", Urban Studies and Demography of China workshop, May 1st, 2003, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Ad Hoc Reviewers:

Numerous journals in Geography, Planning, China, Urban Studies, Housing, and Population, various grant agencies, and book publishers

F3. Local Community Service

- 1. Co-organized the *Chinese New Year Celebration* in the Egg, Jan. 18, 2020.
- 2. Participated and represented China in the *48th Annual Festival of Nations* at Albany Convention Center, Oct. 20th, 2019

- 3. Organized UAlbany Cl Mid-autumn Poetry Concert, Performing Arts Center, Sept. 21, 2019
- 4. Organized a half-day workshop on *Poetry and Music in Chinese Language Teaching* for local schoolteachers, Sept. 21st, 2019.
- 5. Organized a one-day workshop on *Chinese Course Design and Classroom Management* for local Chinese teachers, May 4th, 2019.
- 6. Organized Chinese Silk Concert at Cohoes Music Hall, March 9, 2019
- 7. Organized Chinese New Year Fai" at UAlbany Ballroom, Feb. 2, 2019
- 8. Participated in the 47th Annual Festival of Nations, Albany Convention Center, Nov. 4, 2018
- 9. Organized and hosted the *Mongolian Music and Dance Performance*, Troy Music Hall, Oct. 19, 2018.
- 10. Organized three Children's Picture Books Exhibit at Albany Montessori Magnet School (Sept. 12, 2018), Chinese School (Sept. 23rd, 2018), and Albany Book Festival (Sept. 29th, 2018).
- 11. Organized a one-day pedagogical training workshop on "*How to be a Leader in Chinese Language Education*" for local Chinese teachers, Sept. 8th, 2018
- 12. Organized a monthly speaker series on Chinese culture in Schenectady County Public Library and Clifton Town Public Library, January Sept. 2018
- 13. Participated in the 24th Kids' Art Festival, Schenectady, NY: June 2nd, 2018
- 14. Organized a one-day pedagogical training workshop on "*Teaching Chinese through Song and Culture*" for local Chinese teachers, March 24th, 2018
- 15. Organized 2018 Chinese New Year Celebration, at UAlbany Ball Room, Feb. 10th, 2018
- 16. Organized a one-day pedagogical training workshop on "The Qingming Scroll Revealed: A Primary Source for Teaching about China" for local schoolteachers, Dec. 2, 2017
- 17. Participated and represented China at the *46th Annual Festival of Nations* at Albany Convention Center, Oct. 29th, 2017
- 18. Organized a one-day pedagogical training workshop on "*Teaching Chinese in the United States*" for local Chinese teachers, April 29th, 2017
- 19. Organized a monthly speaker series on Chinese culture, Albany Pine Hill Library, January June 2017
- 20. Organized "Amazing China: New Year Spectacular" performance, The Egg Performing Arts Center, Albany, February 4, 2017
- 21. Organized a performance of Peking Opera at General Electric (GE), Feb. 3rd, 2017
- 22. Presented Chinese culture and craft in Albany School of Humanities and Niskayuna High School, Nov. 21, 2016.
- 23. Organized "*Mongolian Music & Dance*" performance by Art College of Inner Mongolia University, China, Oct. 23rd, 2016
- 24. Participated in the Festival of Nations at Albany Convention Center, Oct. 23rd, 2016
- 25. Organized a one-day workshop on "Learning China: Establishing a Global Context", Oct. 8, 2016
- 26. Organized a *Chinese Film Festival*, Sept. 20th, 2016

- 27. Organized a *Mid-autumn Festival Celebration*, Sept. 17th, 2016.
- 28. PTA official, Chinese Language School in the Capital District of New York, 2014 2016

G. MEDIA INTERVIEWS

- 1. Interviewed by Mike Nolan of UAlbany Office of Communication and Marketing on New York's Racial Homeownership Gap. Nov. 16, 2023. https://www.albany.edu/news-center/news/2023-new-yorks-racial-homeownership-gap-qa-youqin-huang
- 2. Interviewed by Bethany Bump of UAlbany Office of Communication and Marketing on *Protests in China*, Dec. 6, 2022. https://www.albany.edu/news-center/news/2022-protests-china-qa-youqin-huang
- 3. Interviewed by Rose Eveleth, *Flash Forward* podcast, on underground living in Beijing. April 29th, 2021. https://www.flashforwardpod.com/2021/05/25/could-we-all-live-underground/
- 4. Interviewed by Bahram Sadeghi of *Pakhuis de Zwijger*, on suburbanization in China depicted in film Americaville, Livecast and online: Dec.1, 2020. Recording available at https://dezwijger.nl/programma/docu-americaville.
- 5. Interviewed by Elaine Reyes of *China Global Television Network (CGTN)* America's *China 24* on China's family planning and population on July 10th, 2019; https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SMz1XCXWVGs&fbclid=lwAR1ODb8wLS4_4GiKHfNLVYIDCTA1N7cR9ZJN2xxhJcoKy33xn TbDRNXVk8
- 6. Interviewed by Ann Parillo of *The Schenectady Today Show*, on the Confucius Institute and its programs, Jan. 29, 2019. The show was later aired on local TV Channel 16, 17, 18, 19.2, 19.3, and FIOS Channel 28 at various times.
- 7. Interviewed by Joe Donahue of The Roundtable of *WAMC Northeast Public Radio*, on the Chinese Culture Festival by UAlbany Confucius Institute, Sept. 7, 2018.
- 8. Interviewed by Ann Parillo of *The Schenectady Today Show*, on the Confucius Institute and its programs, March 28, 2017. The show was later aired on local TV Channel 16, 17, 18, 19.2, 19.3, and FIOS Channel 28 at various times.
- 9. Interviewed and quoted by Amy Biancolli of *Times Union*, on "Another Chance to Celebrate a Year", Jan. 26, 2017. http://www.timesunion.com/tuplus-features/article/Amy-Biancolli-Another-chance-to-celebrate-a-year-10886830.php
- 10. Interviewed and quoted by Tanvi Misra of the *CityLab, The Atlantic*, on "Beijing's Migrant Workers Are Still Living in Storage Basements and Bomb Shelters". Nov. 6th. 2015. http://www.citylab.com/housing/2015/11/beijings-migrant-workers-are-still-living-in-storage-basements-and-bomb-shelters/414337/
- 11. Interviewed and quoted by Hyun Seok Oh of *China Economic Review* on "No urban life in sight for many of China's migrant workers", May 19th, 2014.
- 12. Interviewed by Dallas Rogers, University of Western Sydney, for a radio documentary "Searching for the Mousetribe, in the Confucian City" for *Radio National, the Australian Broadcasting Corporation* on basement rental in Beijing on April 7th, 2014. The documentary was played at the 2015 Festival of Urbanism in Sydney, Australia.
- 13. Interviewed by Esther Teo of *The Straits Times China Bureau* on affordable housing in China, *No Quick Fix for Beijing's Housing Woe*, Dec. 24, 2013.

- 14. Interviewed by Megha Rajagopalan of *Foreign Policy* magazine on second homes in China, *China's Wild West*, Nov. 23, 2011.
- 15. Interviewed by Cara Anna of *Associated Press* on gated communities in Beijing, *Beijing Starts Gating, Locking Migrants*, July 14, 2010.
- 16. Discussant, WAMC Youth Media Project: Student Town Meetings. Is China a Scapegoat for Problems within America's Manufacturing Industry? Nov. 8th, 2007
- 17. Interviewed, by Peter Harmsen of the *Danish Broadcasting Corporation* on urban life in modern China, Jan. 31, 2006.
- 18. Interviewed, by Alan Wechsler, Business Writer of the *Times Union*, *Designers Find Poetry in a City of the Future: Architectural Firm in Schenectady Wins Bid to Plan Community in China*, Feb. 24, 2005.

H. PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Association of Geographers (AAG)

Population Association of America (PAA)

Urban Affairs Association (UAA)

Research Committee on Housing and Built Environment, International Sociological Association Urban China Research Network (UCRN)

International Association for China Planning (IACP)